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RFP 2018-003 Solid Waste 

  
ADDENDUM #2 

 
The following changes, additions or deletions shall be made to the following document(s); all 
other conditions remain the same.  Each Bidder shall be responsible for ascertaining, prior to 
submitting a Bid, that they have received all issued Addenda. 

 
Second & final round of Questions and Answers received: 

 
1. Tonnage, what is the annual residential garbage tons collected.  What is annual residential 

recycle tons collected? 
This information is unavailable. 

 
2. Who do residential customers contact to schedule additional fee services?  Bulk, and yard 

waste?  How is payment for additional fee services collected? 
The customers will contact the vendor and payment is made through the vendor.  

 
3. Number of commercial front-end containers by size and collection frequency in the City. 

The commercial hauling is currently not included in the City’s services, so this 
information is unavailable.  
 

4. Number of roll off containers by size, and type open top or compactor, and service 
frequency in the City. 
The commercial hauling is currently not included in the City’s services, so this 
information is unavailable.  

 
5. Would the City consider Contractors holiday schedule –Thanksgiving, Christmas and New 

Year as the designated holiday schedule? 
These types of details will be discussed during the contract negotiation with the 
selected vendor. 
 

6. Page 3 – States the City anticipates making a single award; however, it reserves the right 
to make multiple awards should it deem in the best interest of the City. Question -does the 
City intend to award by line of business-meaning residential service to one contractor, 
commercial to another contractor and roll off/compactors to another contractor? 
To be determined. 

 
7. Page 3.-States there are currently 3,300 business parcels within the City , which includes 

condominium and apartment communities- Could the City please provide a detailed list of 
front load, roll off and compactors at the commercial property sites along with frequency of 
service for each commercial property. 
The commercial hauling is currently not included in the City’s services, so this 
information is unavailable.  
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8. Page 11- Collection Equipment- states vehicles must be painted uniformly with the name 
of the contractor- question would the City consider allowing the contractor to have service 
vehicles that state different names but are owned by the same company? 
These types of details will be discussed during the contract negotiation with the 
selected vendor. 

 
9. Page 13- Collection of Yard Trimmings- Question- Is it possible for yard waste collected on 

regular service day be disposed at a permitted landfill that is permitted for yard waste 
disposal? 
These types of details will be discussed during the contract negotiation with the 
selected vendor. 
 

10. Page 11- Scope of Services- It states collection hours are between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. does 
this apply to Commercial daily service and Roll off/ Compactor daily service? 
Yes 
 

11. Page 13-Collection of Recyclables- Glass is not listed want to confirm glass is not included 
in the single stream recyclable material list. 
Confirmed  
 

12. Page 14- Backdoor Service-to confirm currently the contractor is providing backdoor 
service for approximately 2,300 senior citizen account holders? And the City defines 
backdoor service as having to be 65 and older is there any other criteria?  
Those criteria should be used for the response to this RFP. 
 

13. Page 11- Payment to Contractor- States City will invoice residents and Contractor will 
invoice City.  In reference to the residential house count would the City be open to annual 
house counts and monthly true up of residential services? 
These types of details will be discussed with the selected vendor. 
 

14. Page 14- City Facilities- States 20 yard to be emptied or replaced at least 2 times per 
week. Should the 20 yard roll off not be full does the 20 yard roll off still need to be 
emptied? 
This container needs to be emptied 2 times per week. 
 

15. Page 18-Franchise Fee- States contractor shall pay the city, on a monthly basis, a 
franchise fee in the amount of 10% of the revenues collected each month from all serviced 
invoiced meaning residential, commercial and Industrial correct? Is the City going to still 
want the current 3% franchise fee in addition?  
The franchise fee for this RFP is 10%. 
 

16. Page 22- Bid Bond –states if awarded, the Contractor shall furnish a corporate surety bid 
bond as security for the prices included in the bid, good for 12 months following the due 
date for this RFP. Does the bid bond need to accompany the rfp response submittal? 
No 
 

17. Would the City consider an extension of the proposal due date? Would the City consider 
April 12,2018 as a proposal due date? 
No 
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18. How does the City intend to navigate the legality of removing current commercial contracts 
as it relates to creating a new commercial franchise? 
These types of details will be discussed with the selected vendor. 
 

19. Page 22 refers to a bid bond, but states "if awarded". Is there a bid bond and a 
performance bond? 
Yes, the performance bond is described on Page 21, Section D.c and the Bid Bond is 
described on Page 22, Section D.d. 
 

20. What are the current commercial container sizes, quantities and collection frequencies? 
The commercial collection is not currently franchised, so this information is not 
available. 
 

21. Is the 96 gallon recycle cart mandatory for all residents?  
That detail will be determined in negotiations with the selected vendor. 
 

22. Is the 96 gallon recycle cart to be used in the numerous areas that have space 
restrictions? 
That detail will be determined in negotiations with the selected vendor.  
 

23. Page 14 Section E "Backdoor Service". This section seems to require this service for up to 
10% of the total households. Will we be able to charge for this service if the number 
exceeds 10%? 
That detail will be determined in negotiations with the selected vendor.  

 
All other terms & conditions remain unchanged.  

End of Addendum #2 


